Minutes University Committee on Courses and Curricula October 20, 2006

- PRESENT: Tim Chamblee, Amy Adkerson, Benjamin Blair, Wanda Cheek, Michael R. Clifford, Marita Gootee*, Becky Hagenston, Jackie Edwards-Henry, Carlen Henington, William Henry, Delores Hudson, Kathy Huffman, Karin Lee, Mark Lehman, Rogelio Luck, Phyllis Miller, Tommy Parker, Kevin Rogers, Emily Schultz, Robert Wolverton, Bill Aspinall, and Thomas C. Rollins
- EXCUSED: Bruce Ebanks, Matt Brammuchi, Lori Bruce, Russell Carr, Sharon Nobles, Charles Palmer, June Schmidt,
- UNEXCUSED: Kathy Huffman,
- PPROXY: *For Angi Bourgeois

Chamblee called the meeting to order at 2:05 p.m. in the UCCC Conference room in the Butler-Williams Building. Chamblee introduced Dr. Tom Carskadon, Chair of the Leadership Studies Minor Program Committee. Wolverton moved, seconded by Henington, to approve the minutes May 5, 2006 meeting. The motion passed unanimously.

K. Rogers moved, seconded by Blair, to approve the addition of EXL 1191 Leadership Studies Internship, EXL 1193 Leadership Studies Internship, MGT 3823 Leadership Ethics and a Minor in Leadership Studies. Carskadon explained that a committee had developed the Leadership Studies minor during the last few months and that it would be housed in Academic Affairs. Clifford asked about the course title and course content for MGT 3823 Leadership Ethics. Discussion continued regarding MGT 3823, with Clifford asking for 1) Change to the course title and 2) Detail of ethics material covered and used in the course. The motion to approve EXL 119, EXL 1193 and the Leadership Studies Minor passed with one abstention. The motion to approve MGT 3823 passed contingent, with one abstention, on a revision of the course that included 1) Change to the course title and 2) Detail of ethics material covered in the course title and 2) Detail of ethics material covered in the course title and 2) Detail of ethics material covered in the course title and 2) Change to the course title and 2) Detail of ethics material covered and used in the course.

The College of Business and Industry resubmitted MGT 3823 as Socially Responsible Leadership. The new proposal contained detailed topic information and the title of the textbook used for the course. Also included was a copy of an email from Dr. Lynn Holt, Department Head for Philosophy and Religion, approving the revisions to the course.

UCCC members were sent an email that contained the revised course proposal and Dr. Holt's email. The email requested the committee to approve or disapprove the addition of MGT 3823 Socially Responsible Leadership as revised. The motion passed unanimously.

Blair moved, seconded by Henington, to approve the modification of AEC 4523/6523 Farm Financial Management. The motion passed unanimously.

Blair moved, seconded by R. Rogers, to approve the modification of BCH 3613 Elements of Biochemistry. Henry raised the questions about the appropriateness of changing the course to a senior/graduate split level course without a change to the course content. The motion to approve BCH 3613 Elements of Biochemistry passed 17-1-0.

Schultz moved, seconded by R. Rogers, to approve the modification of WF 3131 Applied Aquatic and Terrestrial Ecology Laboratory, WF 3133 Applied Aquatic and Terrestrial Ecology, and FP 4023/6023 Wood Chemistry. The motion passed unanimously.

Schultz moved, seconded by Henry, to approve the addition of WF 4423/6423 Herpetology. The motion passed unanimously.

Henington moved, seconded by Blair, to approve the modification to the Bachelor of Science in Biochemistry. The motion passed unanimously.

Blair moved, seconded by Henington, to adjourn at 3:45 p.m.